SoWe Lead Board Meeting
Agenda

April 22,2019 5:30 PM
St. Joseph Church
St. Francis Room
418 St. Joseph St
Lancaster, PA 17603
(Audio from meetings are recorded to establish accurate meeting minutes)

. Public Comments: Limited to items not on tonight’s agenda; limited to 3 minutes per
speaker; limited to 2-3 people per topic

. Approval of March 25, 2019 Meeting Minutes
. Committee Updates:

Communications — SoWe Talk

Community Safety — Committee Goals

Economic Opportunity — Art Walk

Education — Americorps Vista Position

Housing — Parking Taskforce

Neighborhood Connections — Block Party Committee
Parks and Public Realm — Pocket Park

. New Business

e SoWe Mini-Grants
e Culliton Park Mural

. Community Updates

e SoWe Great American Clean Up — SoWe Office 4/27 11 am

e LHOP Open House for SoWe Residents 436 Poplar St. 5/1 6pm
e Art Walk May 4t and 5t — 7 New Dorwart St. 11am -4 pm

e Open Streets 5/19 11 am — 3 pm

e SoWe Block Party @ Culliton Park on Water St. 6/22 12-5pm

. Next Meeting: Mon., May 20, 2019 at 5:30 p.m. in the St. Francis Room of St. Joseph’s
Church

417 Poplar St. Lancaster, PA 17603
Page 1 of 9



SoWe Lead Board Meeting
Minutes
(DRAFT)

March 25, 2019 5:30 PM
St. Joseph Church
St. Francis Room
418 St. Joseph St
Lancaster, PA 17603
(Audio from meetings are recorded to establish accurate meeting minutes)

Board Members Present: Peter Barber, Christina DiCola, Gene Duncan, Rachel Eck, Dick
Hecker, Carole Kirchner, Marie King-Linares, Willonda McCloud, Stu Metzler, Luis Ortega,
Vicente Ramos, Nate Roach, Karen Schloer, Audrey Skilton, Jeff Tischer, Abby Tucker.

Staff: Jake Thorsen, Jeremy Young
1. Call to Order: Chairperson Gene Duncan called the meeting to order at 5:32 pm
2. Public Comments: No public comments were offered

3. Approval of February 25, 2019 Meeting Minutes

Dick Hecker made a motion to approve the February 25%, 2019 meeting minutes as presented.
Peter Barber seconded the motion. The minutes were approved.

4. Kimley Horn Presentation on SoWe Parking
Michael Connor of Kimley Horn presented a draft report from the SoWe parking study. Mr.
Connor explained that study consisted of identifying the supply of existing on and off-street
parking in SoWe as well as calculating the current demand. The study continued to provide
insight on future parking conditions as well as recommendations to alleviate parking stress in
SoWe. The Study also included a survey to gauge parking constraints and perceptions. The
recommendations included expanding off-street parking through the development of alleys and
creating shared parking agreements with private owners. A full presentation of the parking
study was announced for March 27t at 6pm. Final report will be submitted to SoWe at the end
of April.

5. Culliton Park Discussion

417 Poplar St. Lancaster, PA 17603
Page 2 of 9



Mayor Danene Sorace presented the most recent concept drawing of Culliton Park. Mayor
Sorace stated that the original plan was changed after a large sewer pipe was discovered under
the park. Final construction documents will be drafted by June and go out to bid after that.
Construction is expected to begin in August starting with the wading pool. Parts of the park will
remain open through construction.

Mayor Sorace addressed SoWe’s concerns about accessibility from the Fremont St entrance. To
make this handicap accessible a switchback ramp would have to be established which would
eliminate most of the sledding hill. Mayor Sorace agreed to send SoWe the draft design that
includes an ADA accessible ramp entering from Fremont St.

Mayor Sorace addressed SoWe’s concerns about the demolition of the concession stand. She
stated that the current building would impede of a potential expansion of the park to the
Rostolsky Recycling site.

Jo Davis presented on public art that will be incorporated into the park from artist Mathew
Geller.

6. New Business
e FY 19-20 Budget
Gene Duncan stated that the finance committee has recommended a budget for the 2019-2020
fiscal year. Willonda McCloud made a motion to accept the budget as presented. Dick Hecker
seconded the motion. The budget was passed.

¢ Executive Committee Approval
Nate Roach made a motion to accept the members of the Executive Committee. Peter Barber
seconded the motion. Executive committee membership was approved.

7. 0Old Business
e 2019 Meeting Schedule
Gene Duncan directed the board to the 2019 meeting schedule that was approved in the March
meeting. Mr. Duncan stated that the meeting dates and times will be sent out quarterly to board
members.

8. Community Updates
Jake Thorsen updated the board on upcoming events that SoWe is organizing or participating
in.

9. Adjournment
Karen Schloer made a motion to adjourn. Jeff Tischer seconded the motion. The meeting was
adjourned at 6:24pm

417 Poplar St. Lancaster, PA 17603
Page 3 of 9



Communications Committee
April 17,2019 6:00 PM
LHOP/SoWe Office
417 Poplar St. Lancaster, PA 17603

Minutes:
Attendees: Amy Balestier, Carole Kirchner, Nate Roach, Jake Thorsen, Jeff Tischer

1. SoWe Talk
The committee reflected on the SoWe Talk: Housing event that was held of April 314, The
committee agreed that marketing for the event should be enhanced next time. There were 30
people in attendance and around 500 individuals who viewed the Facebook event video. The
committee brainstormed ideas for the next event. Ideas included: Police/Community Relations,
Neighborhood Conflict and Resolution, and Pet Ownership and Responsibility.

Community Safety Committee
April 9, 2019 1:30 PM
LHOP/SoWe Office
417 Poplar St. Lancaster, PA 17603

Minutes:
Attendees: Wes Farmer, Dick Hecker, Elizabeth Medina, Sgt. Donald Morant, Audrey Skilton,
Laddie Springer, Sgt. Dorsey Sumrall, Jake Thorsen

1. 2019-20 Community Safety Committee Goals
The Community Safety Committee reviewed the SoWe revitalization plan and set goals for the
next year. The committee agreed to continue to review goals at each committee meeting and set
a path for the next year.

2. Create a Safer Environment
a. Porch Lighting Program
The program will continue to install 60 lights per year throughout the neighborhood. The
committee recommended highlighting success stories of individuals who received lights. Jake
Thorsen agreed to coordinate a social media campaign. It was also suggested to create a sign to
highlight new lights on houses to increase awareness of the program. Mr. Thorsen agreed to
work to design a sign.

b. Bicycle Ambassadors
The committee discussed how we can support the ambassadors in creating relationships with
community members. The committee recommended pushing the ambassadors to be more

417 Poplar St. Lancaster, PA 17603
Page 4 of 9



community minded. It was recommended that monthly check-ins with the Ambassadors be
established to make sure goals are being achieved and community relationships are stressed.
The committee also recommended including Ambassadors in communications with the Police
and the Lancaster Safety Coalition.

c. Culliton Park
The committee discussed issues with safety at Culliton Park. Tim Miller of Lancaster Safety
Coalition has been monitoring the park and notices that early mornings (7:30 — 10am) are
particularly bad. The committee will seek to engage the safety leaders in the community to draw
attention to this issue. It will also seek to have discussions with Water Street Mission.

Economic Opportunity Committee
April 3, 2019 8:30 AM
Two Dudes Painting
750 Poplar St. Lancaster, PA 17603

Minutes:
Attendees: Gene Aleci, Jaime Arroyo, Jim Gerhart, Ole Hongvanthong, Michael Manthei, Luis
Ortega, Jake Thorsen

1. Draft Parking Study
a. Parking Taskforce
The committee discussed the draft recommendation from the parking study. Jake Thorsen stated
that if there are any questions or comments please submit them so he can follow up with the
consultant. The committee discussed ways to reduce number of cars on the road. The committee
discussed improve public transit to help reduce people’s reliance on cars. The committee agreed
to form a parking taskforce to help implement parking changes and recommendations.

2. Art Walk
Art Walk will occur on May 4th and 5. Volunteers will be needed to help staff the art gallery. SoWe
will have a pop-up gallery at 7 New Dorwart and will be hosting an interactive mural installation
around the corner on Lafayette St. Jim Gerhart has also volunteered to lead a history walking tour
along Manor St.

3. Business networking and resource fair
The Committee continued their discussion about hosting a resource/networking event for SoWe
businesses and entrepreneur. Jaime Arroyo agreed to connect the committee with the Lancaster
Entrepreneur Coalition who is interested in hosting a similar event. The event would be in a space
that is inclusive the neighborhood residents.

417 Poplar St. Lancaster, PA 17603
Page 5 of 9



Children’s Education Sub-Committee
April 11,2019 4:00 PM
Price Elementary School
615 Fairview Ave. Lancaster, PA 17603

Minutes:
Attendees: Bianca Cordova, Dr. Florence Krane, Laurie Moir, Jake Thorsen, Melissa Wardwell,
Nancy Vasquez

1. Committee Goals Review
The committee reviewed goals for 2019-20 fiscal year. Determination for SDoL funding for
community school at Price Elementary will be made in late May. If funding is granted the
committee will seek to develop an extended day program at Price. The committee discussed their
involvement in scaling additional schools up as community schools who serve SoWe.

2. Americorps VISTA Position
The VISTA position has been posted on March 11t 2019. There have been two applicants to date.
Millersville must present three qualified applications for review on April 2274 . Final decision will
be made in mid-May with a start date on July 21st. The committee discussed how to best market
the position. Mellissa Wardwell has sent to graduating Millersville seniors and will seek other
career officers at local colleges. Jake and Bianca agreed to post on social media.

Housing Committee

April 18,2019
8:00 AM
LHOP/SoWe Office
417 Poplar Street Lancaster, PA 17603
Minutes

Attendees: Karen Bosquet, Michael Breneman, Dick Hecker, Luis Ortega, Jake Thorsen,
Vicente Ramos, Allyson Wells

1. SoWe Talk: Housing Feedback
SoWe Talk: Housing Displacement had 30 attendees and around 500 views on Facebook. The
Communications committee is seeking their next idea for the community discussion. Ideas from
the committee included fire safety and lead safety.

2. SoWe Landlord Engagement: Magisterial District Justice Adam Witkonis

417 Poplar St. Lancaster, PA 17603
Page 6 of 9



MDJ Adam Witkonis agreed to host the next SoWe Landlord engagement. The committee
agreed to organize the event for June of 2019. And continue to do these engagement events once
a quarter. Location and date for the event will be sent out to the committee when determined.

3. Parking Study Taskforce Discussion: Who to invite
The committee agreed to form a taskforce to strategize how to implement the parking
recommendations made by the parking consultant. Dick Hecker volunteered to be on the
committee. The committee recommended inviting individuals from zoning, public works, and
storm water management to join.

4. LHOP Properties Neighborhood Open House
LHOP has two properties in SoWe that will be listed for sale in May. Open houses will be held
for the neighborhood prior to the properties being listed for sale. LHOP will market these
properties to recent attendees of the home buyer course.

5. Rental Rehab Discussion
The committee discussed the creation of a rental rehab program. The committee agreed that the
program could incentive individuals to go beyond minimum code. It will also allow landlords
who have cash flow issues to renovate properties to a higher standard while preserving
affordable housing. The committee agreed that this program could get to the heart of problems
with current housing conditions. The committee agreed that a displacement policy would have
to be developed to ensure renovations do not remove tenants. This program could be married
with the lead program to have maximum effects.

Neighborhood Connections Committee
April 17,2019 6:00 PM
LHOP/SoWe Office
417 Poplar St. Lancaster, PA 17603

Minutes:
Attendees: Salina Almanzar, Rosalind Dickinson, Ellen Kim, Maire King-Linares, Stu Metzler,
Sgt. Donald Morant, Lori Pagan, Emerson Sampaio, Jake Thorsen

2. Annual Block Party
The committee continued the planning of the 2°d Annual SoWe Block Party on 6/22 12-5 pm.
The committee agreed to reach out to partners for volunteers for the event. Emerson Sampaio
agreed to craft volunteer roles for the day of. Stu Metzler agreed to seek food donations and act
as the volunteer coordinator during the event. Committee members will begin reaching out to
bands to secure entertainment.

417 Poplar St. Lancaster, PA 17603
Page 7 of 9



3. SoWe Mini-Grants
The committee reviewed the program guidelines and application for the SoWe Mini-Grants
program. The committee discussed the program and approved the guidelines for board review.

4. Salina Almanzar’s Public Art Engagement
Salina Almanzar has started Art Pop for the spring and summer at Culliton Park. Ms. Almanzar
will be posting community art events open to all. She requests volunteers from the committee
and the SoWe network to help out during the events. The committee agreed to support her
efforts and look for volunteers and participants.

5. Other Items for Committee members
The next Neighborhood Connections Committee will meet on May 13t to not conflict with SoWe
board meeting which was moved to avoid Memorial Day.

Parks and Public Realm Committee
April 17,2019 7:00 PM
Boys and Girls Club
116 S Water St. Lancaster, PA 17603

Minutes:
Attendees: Salina Almanzar, Susannah Bartlett, Jo Davis, Rachel Eck, Faith Kelleher, Karl
Graybill, Dan Siewert, Jake Thorsen

1. Culliton Park
Jo Davis updated the committee on the Culliton Park renovation. Ms. Davis presented an ADA
accessible entrance to the park from Freemont St. The committee discussed if this option was
feasible. Ms. Davis showed the committee public art and features for the park. Ms. Davis stated
that she will be present at all park’s meetings moving forward to provide updates to the
neighborhood.

2. Art Pop!
Salina Almanzar will host Art Pop! on Sunday 4/21 from 11:30 to 5 pm. She requested that
volunteers be present to help run the event. The committee agreed to help promote the event
and get volunteers to sign up. This event will feature a community tapestry weaving project.

3. Clean Crew
Jake Thorsen stated that the clean crew has begun working for the season.

417 Poplar St. Lancaster, PA 17603
Page 8 of 9



4. Water Street Mural
The committee reviewed a draft mural design for the Water Street Mission building that faces
water street. Dan Siewert is seeking approval from Water Street Mission for the mural project.
Ms. Almanzar has identified grant sources that could potentially fund the project. Jake Thorsen
agreed to see if LHOP could be the fiscal sponsor for the grant. The committee was in favor of
mural and pursing funding.

5. Pocket Park Project
The committee has begun discussions with Christ Lutheran Church regarding the creation of a
pocket park. Committee members will set up a meeting to discuss a potential design for the site.
6. Trees
Susannah Bartlett agreed to review the data for potential tree sites in SoWe. This data will be
used to field verify if these locations are actual potential locations tree.

417 Poplar St. Lancaster, PA 17603
Page 9 of 9



